

December 6, 1971

Dr. Gerry F. Blane
Reckitt & Colman
Hull, England

Dear Gerry:

We have received the supply of etorphine. We will undertake our studies rapidly; many thanks.

There is much enthusiasm for an escalation of research in the narcotic antagonists. We have, this week received a supply of naloxone pamoate for study; and l-cyclazocine is now in sufficient supply for human trials beginning next month. I am optimistic that we will obtain funds for toxicology, sufficient to file an IND.

Again, my thanks for your help.

Sincerely yours,

Max Fink, M.D.
Professor of Psychiatry

MF:ig